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Krista Preston

From: Kerri Davies Geisel
Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 9:13 AM
To: Kelsey Koshinsky; Emmaline Hill
Cc: Mark Sylvestre; Wayne Gibson
Subject: RE: [External email] A new story has been added to Be Heard Regina

Thank you for this explanation, Kelsey. I’m curious, does Bang the Table have any way to indicate in the notification 
email whether a story was published or rejected without checking the site? This isn’t totally necessary but could be 
helpful going forward. 
 
Kerri 
 
Kerri Davies Geisel  
(She/Her) 
Social & Cultural Development Assistant 
Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services 

P: 306-519-3522 

 

From: Kelsey Koshinsky <KKOSHINS@regina.ca>  
Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 8:45 AM 
To: Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca> 
Cc: Mark Sylvestre <MSYLVEST@regina.ca>; Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca>; Kerri Davies Geisel 
<KDAVIESG@regina.ca> 
Subject: RE: [External email] A new story has been added to Be Heard Regina 
 
Hi Emmaline,  
 
These were both published. If we receive a submission that doesn’t align with their moderation rules, Bang the Table will 
remove it. If a submission does get approved and displays on the page, but your team decides it’s unacceptable, both 
Wayne and I can contact the service team and have them remove it asap.  
 
Here’s Bang the Table’s moderation policy. It’s long, so to summarize, here’s what they won’t allow: 
 

1. Don't defame anyone or any organization. A comment is defamatory if it lowers or harms the reputation of a 
person or organization.  

2. Don't post anything that could be considered intolerant of a person's race, culture, appearance, gender, sexual 
preference, religion or age. 

3. Don't be obscene and don't use foul language. Disguising swear words by deliberately misspelling them doesn't 
make them any less offensive. 

4. Don't personally insult or harass other participants.  

5. Don't post or link to any inappropriate, offensive or illegal material. Don't post any advertisements. 

6. Don’t promote self‐harm, suicide, violence or criminal activity of any kind. 
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7. Users which intentionally distract from or ignore the discussion topic may have their comments treated as off‐
topic and removed. 

 

 
Kelsey Koshinsky 
Interactive Communications Consultant 
Citizen Experience 
 
P: 306.751.4245 
E: kkoshins@regina.ca 
Regina.ca 
 

 
 

From: Kerri Davies Geisel <KDAVIESG@regina.ca> On Behalf Of Emmaline Hill 
Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 8:32 AM 
To: Kelsey Koshinsky <KKOSHINS@regina.ca> 
Cc: Mark Sylvestre <MSYLVEST@regina.ca>; Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca> 
Subject: FW: [External email] A new story has been added to Be Heard Regina 
 
Hi Kelsey, 
 
Can you tell me what happened with these two (I included a second below)? I feel they’re on the line so I just want to 
understand the parameters.  
 
Kerri 
 
Kerri Davies Geisel  
(She/Her) 
Social & Cultural Development Assistant 
Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services 

P: 306-519-3522 

 

From: City of Regina <notifications@engagementhq.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 8:14 PM 
To: Communications <Communications@regina.ca>; Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca>; Legacy Review 
<legacyreview@regina.ca> 
Subject: [External email] A new story has been added to Be Heard Regina 
 

Hi there, 

16(1)(b)
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Regards 

Bang The Table Team  

 

Hi there, 

 

16(1)(b)

16(1)(b)
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Krista Preston

From: Craig Lederhouse
Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 9:04 AM
To: Wayne Gibson; Desirae Bernreuther
Subject: RE: CBC Article

Hi Wayne, 

Thanks, 
Craig 
 
 

From: Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca>  
Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 8:40 AM 
To: Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca> 
Cc: Craig Lederhouse <CLEDERHO@regina.ca> 
Subject: RE: CBC Article 

From: Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca>  
Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 8:29 AM 
To: Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca> 
Cc: Craig Lederhouse <CLEDERHO@regina.ca> 
Subject: RE: CBC Article 
 
HI Wayne, 

From: Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca>  
Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 8:19 AM 
To: Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca> 
Cc: Craig Lederhouse <CLEDERHO@regina.ca> 
Subject: CBC Article 
 
Morning Desirae, 
 

16(1)(a)(b)

16(1)(b)

16(1)(a)(b)
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Thanks, 
Wayne 

 
Wayne Gibson, ECPC 
Senior Communications Strategist 
Citizen Experience 
  
P: 306.519.2697 
E: wgibson@regina.ca 
Regina.ca 
  

 
 

16(1)(a)(b)

16(1)(a)(b)
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Krista Preston

From: Desirae Bernreuther
Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 8:56 AM
To: Emmaline Hill
Cc: Wayne Gibson; Craig Lederhouse; Jill Sveinson; Laurie Shalley; Leah Goodwin
Subject: RE: CBC clarification - JAM statue 

Hi Emmaline  

D 
 

From: Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 8:26 AM 
To: Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca> 
Cc: Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca>; Craig Lederhouse <CLEDERHO@regina.ca>; Jill Sveinson 
<JSVEINSO@regina.ca>; Laurie Shalley <LSHALLEY@regina.ca>; Leah Goodwin <LGOODWIN@regina.ca> 
Subject: RE: CBC clarification ‐ JAM statue  

From: Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:21 PM 
To: Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca> 
Cc: Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca>; Craig Lederhouse <CLEDERHO@regina.ca>; Jill Sveinson 
<JSVEINSO@regina.ca>; Laurie Shalley <LSHALLEY@regina.ca>; Leah Goodwin <LGOODWIN@regina.ca> 
Subject: CBC clarification ‐ JAM statue  
 
Hi Emmaline, 

D 
 

 
Desirae Bernreuther 
Media Relations Consultant  
Citizen Experience 
P: 306.777.7486  
C: 306.530.0970  
E: dbernreu@regina.ca  
Regina.ca 

 

 
 

16(1)(a)(b)

16(1)(a)(b)

16(1)(a)(b)
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Krista Preston

From: Deborah Stearns
Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 9:14 AM
To: Tanya Nelson; Communications/Interactive Branch; Pat Hanley; Christine Pirlot; Iryna Smela
Cc: Kelly Marcynuk
Subject: COVID-19 March 31, 2021 Update

Trends for calls/emails 
No trends to report 
 
Trends for social media 

Residents commenting on the weather conditions, thanking City employees.  
John A. Macdonald Statue/Letter from Sen. Denise Batters: Residents sharing their opinions on this matter via 
Twitter 73 Tweets, retweets  
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Krista Preston

From: Diana Hawryluk
Sent: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 8:56 AM
To: Wayne Gibson
Cc: Lorrie Snook; Laurie Shalley; Janine Daradich; Emmaline Hill; Jill Sveinson; Craig Lederhouse
Subject: RE: FOR URGENT APPROVAL: NR JAM Legacy Review Engagement

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

D 
 

From: Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 8:34 AM 
To: Diana Hawryluk <DHAWRYLU@regina.ca> 
Cc: Lorrie Snook <LSNOOK@regina.ca>; Laurie Shalley <LSHALLEY@regina.ca>; Janine Daradich <JRDARADI@regina.ca>; 
Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca>; Jill Sveinson <JSVEINSO@regina.ca>; Craig Lederhouse <CLEDERHO@regina.ca> 
Subject: FOR URGENT APPROVAL: NR JAM Legacy Review Engagement 
 
Hi Diana, 
 

Thanks much! 
 
Wayne 
 
 

From: Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca>  
Sent: Sunday, April 4, 2021 12:57 PM 
To: Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca> 
Cc: Laurie Shalley <LSHALLEY@regina.ca>; Jill Sveinson <JSVEINSO@regina.ca>; Craig Lederhouse 
<CLEDERHO@regina.ca> 
Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: NR JAM Legacy Review Engagement 

 

From: Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 5:34 PM 
To: Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca> 
Cc: Laurie Shalley <LSHALLEY@regina.ca>; Jill Sveinson <JSVEINSO@regina.ca>; Craig Lederhouse 
<CLEDERHO@regina.ca> 

16(1)(a)(b)

16(1)(a)(b)

16(1)(a)(b)
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Subject: FOR APPROVAL: NR JAM Legacy Review Engagement 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Emmaline, 
 
Please see the draft NR attached for launch of the Be Heard project page on April 6.  , Jill will take the 
lead in facilitating approvals so that we are ready to go after the long weekend. 

Thanks to all, 
 
Wayne 
 
 
Wayne Gibson, ECPC 
Senior Communications Strategist 
Citizen Experience 
  
P: 306.519.2697 
E: wgibson@regina.ca 
Regina.ca 
  

 
 

16(1)(a)(b)

28(1)

16(1)(b)



Regina city council voted 7 to 4 to place the statue in storage while a new 
location is found 

Heidi Atter · CBC News · Posted: Apr 13, 2021 3:30 PM CT | Last Updated: 1 hour ago 

 
The Sir John A. Macdonald statue was removed from this pedestal in Victoria Park in 
Regina. (Kirk Fraser/CBC) 
The Sir John A. Macdonald statue was removed from Regina's Victoria Park on 
Wednesday morning.  

The City of Regina said the removal of the statue was not publicized for security 
reasons and to ensure the area could be kept safe for staff.  

• City of Regina launches online survey to determine impact of Sir John A. 
Macdonald's legacy 

• What to do with the statue of Sir John A. Macdonald? 



It said a public art collection curator was on site to make sure the statue was handled 
properly. The statue was to be moved into storage until it can be reinstalled in a new 
location, with additional context.  

Regina's city council voted seven to four on March 31 to remove the statue. 
Public consultation will be done over the next few months, including through an online 
survey on Be Heard Regina.  

• Regina council votes in favour of removing statue of Sir John A. 
Macdonald from Victoria Park 

• Tallahassee and Sir John A. Macdonald schools ditch controversial names 

A recent report by city administrators said the statue overlooks the negative impacts 
Macdonald's policies and initiatives have had on Indigenous Peoples. 

"These policies include use of day schools and residential schools as tools of 
assimilation, relocation of Indigenous Peoples away from traditional hunting and fishing 
areas to make room for European settlement, and an inadequate and often corrupt 
system for delivering rations to reserves," the report said.  



 
The Sir John A. Macdonald statue will be placed elsewhere after public 
consultations. (Kir 
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Krista Preston

From: Mark Sylvestre
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 8:08 AM
To: Wayne Gibson
Subject: JAM SR Response

…Mark 
 
Mark Sylvestre 
Coordinator , Cultural Development 
Parks, Recreation  and Cultural Services Department 
(W)  306  535‐2758 
msylvest@regina.ca 

 
 

16(1)(a)(b)
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Krista Preston

From: Craig Lederhouse
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 10:45 AM
To: Desirae Bernreuther; Jill Sveinson; Wayne Gibson
Subject: RE: John A Macdonald statue moved 

Craig 
 
 

From: Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 10:43 AM 
To: Craig Lederhouse <CLEDERHO@regina.ca>; Jill Sveinson <JSVEINSO@regina.ca>; Wayne Gibson 
<WGIBSON@regina.ca> 
Subject: FW: John A Macdonald statue moved  
 
Hey Craig, Jill and Wayne, 

Thanks! 
D 

From: Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 10:31 AM 
To: Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca> 
Cc: Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca>; Craig Lederhouse <CLEDERHO@regina.ca>; Jill Sveinson 
<JSVEINSO@regina.ca>; Debbie Herperger <DHERPERG@regina.ca> 
Subject: RE: John A Macdonald statue moved  
 
Wayne has a statement in review I think. Yes, we removed it this morning.  
 

From: Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 10:30 AM 
To: Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca> 
Cc: Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca>; Craig Lederhouse <CLEDERHO@regina.ca>; Jill Sveinson 
<JSVEINSO@regina.ca>; Debbie Herperger <DHERPERG@regina.ca> 
Subject: John A Macdonald statue moved  
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 1:12 PM
To: Wayne Gibson; Emmaline Hill
Cc: Craig Lederhouse; Jill Sveinson; Debbie Herperger
Subject: RE: John A Macdonald statue moved 

Hi all. 
The Leader Post has followed up on their request. 
Just wanted to give you a heads up. 
D 
 

From: Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 12:30 PM 
To: Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca>; Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca> 
Cc: Craig Lederhouse <CLEDERHO@regina.ca>; Jill Sveinson <JSVEINSO@regina.ca>; Debbie Herperger 
<DHERPERG@regina.ca> 
Subject: RE: John A Macdonald statue moved  
 
Hi Desirae, 
 
Here is the statement that we will be sharing on social media this afternoon. Jill has approved. 
 
This morning, the Sir John A. Macdonald statue was moved from Victoria Park into temporary storage, in accordance 
with City Council’s direction on March 31, 2021.  
 
A public art collection curator was on site to ensure that the statue was properly handled and safely transported to 
storage until it can be re‐installed in a new location. The City will continue to explore new locations for the statue 
where additional context about Macdonald’s legacy can be added. A recommendation is to be before City Council by 
early 2022. 
 
The City invites you to visit Be Heard Regina to learn and participate in the conversation about Macdonald’s legacy. 
Visit beheard.regina.ca 
 
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



1

Krista Preston

From: Emmaline Hill
Sent: Sunday, April 4, 2021 1:14 PM
To: Mark Sylvestre; Emma Morris; Bradley Bellegarde; Wayne Gibson; Kerri Davies Geisel
Subject: FW: [External email] John A MacDonald statue removal

In case you didn’t see this.  
 

From: Diana Hawryluk <DHAWRYLU@regina.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 1:16 PM 
To: Laurie Shalley <LSHALLEY@regina.ca>; Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca>; Chris Holden <CHOLDEN@regina.ca>; 
Louise Folk <LFOLK@regina.ca> 
Subject: Fwd: [External email] John A MacDonald statue removal 
 
 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Judith Veresuk <JVeresuk@reginadowntown.ca> 
Date: March 31, 2021 at 12:56:14 PM CST 
To: aaron <aaron@colinobrian.com>, aamurray   

Diana Hawryluk <DHAWRYLU@regina.ca>, Doug Kosloski 
, Doug Bailey/CAN <Douglas.G.Bailey@cushwake.com>, Jaime Boldt 

<JaimeB@globetheatrelive.com>, Jason Mancinelli <JMANCINE@regina.ca>, "lisa.mcintyre" 
 Lorrie Snook <LSNOOK@regina.ca>, mike 

<mike@twistedpairproductions.com>, MitchM <MitchM@mdlsk.com>, TKlyne <TKlyne@harvard.ca>, 
"Steve.Tunison" <Steve.Tunison@saskgaming.com>, Victoria Gagné <Victoria@clarencecampeau.com> 
Cc: Bonny Bodnar <info@reginadowntown.ca>, Planning RDBID <planning@reginadowntown.ca>, 
Dominika Deneve <DDeneve@reginadowntown.ca>, Research RDBID <research@reginadowntown.ca>, 
Lindsay Desrochers <LDesrochers@reginadowntown.ca>, Nelson Mitchell 
<NMitchell@reginadowntown.ca>, Quentin Friesen <communications@reginadowntown.ca> 
Subject: [External email] John A MacDonald statue removal 

  
Good Afternoon RDBID Board, 
  
The decision regarding the removal of the John A MacDonald statue in Victoria Park is being considered 
at City Council today.  In case Regina Downtown is approached by media or the public, we have 
prepared the following key messages (see below) regarding Regina Downtown’s support for the City’s 
recommendation.  As a reminder, any requests for comment on behalf of Regina Downtown should be 
directed to Mike or myself. 
  
Should you have any questions, please feel free to reach out. 
  
Best regards, 
Judith 
  

28(1)
28(1)
28(1)

28(1)
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RDBID Key Messages ‐ City Recommendation re John A MacDonald Statue 
 

 RDBID supports City’s recommendation to remove the Sir John A. Macdonald Statue and place it 

into storage while consultations occur with partners on an appropriate future location. 

 

 Victoria Park and Regina’s City Square Plaza were developed for the benefit of all Saskatchewan 

residents as a location for cultural development and community building. 

 

 The fact that the placement of the statue in Victoria Park is impacting the Indigenous 

participation in City events held in the park, underscores the importance of this 

recommendation. 

 

 RDBID strongly supports the City of Regina’s endorsement and commitment to Truth and 

Reconciliation. 

 

 RDBID believes the City’s recommendation to relocate the statue to a more  

appropriate collection or location where it will be reinstalled with appropriate signage, 

interpretation, and educational programming, is an appropriate one. 

  
  

 

 

Preferred pronouns ‐ She/Her 
  
Downtown Regina is located on Treaty 4 lands.  Treaty 4 is home to the Cree, Ojibwe, Saulteaux, Dakota, 
Nakota, and Lakota peoples, as well as, the homeland of the Metis Nation. 
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments you 
were not expecting, even from known senders. Contact the Tech Service Centre at 306‐777‐7980 if the 
email is suspicious.  
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Krista Preston

From: Emma Morris
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 10:22 AM
To: Wayne Gibson
Cc: Mark Sylvestre
Subject: Re: John A

 
Emma  

From: Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca> 
Sent: April 13, 2021 8:59 AM 
To: Emma Morris <EMORRIS@regina.ca> 
Cc: Mark Sylvestre <MSYLVEST@regina.ca> 
Subject: RE: John A  
  
Thanks Emma, glad to hear it all went well. Mark said you and Dagan might have some video footage as well? Do you 
mind sharing that as well? 
  
Thanks, 
Wayne 
  

From: Emma Morris <EMORRIS@regina.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 8:50 AM 
To: Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca> 
Cc: Mark Sylvestre <MSYLVEST@regina.ca> 
Subject: John A 
  
Hi Wayne, 
  
Just a quick note to let you know the statue is down! 

16(1)(a)(b)
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Emma Morris 
Community Consultant, Art & Cultural Heritage  
Parks, Recreation, and Cultural Services Department 
P: 306.777.7603  
F: 306.777.6828  
E: emorris@regina.ca  
Regina.ca 
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Krista Preston

From: Desirae Bernreuther
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 11:06 AM
To: Craig Lederhouse; Jill Sveinson
Cc: Wayne Gibson
Subject: FW: [External email] John A. Macdonald Statue

Hi Craig and Jill, 
 
I’ll send the statement we provided to CBC – adjusting to say yesterday. 
 
Hi Jonathan, 
Please attribute the following statement to the City of Regina. 
 
On the morning of Tuesday, April 13, the Sir John A. Macdonald statue was moved from Victoria Park into temporary 
storage, in accordance with City Council’s direction on March 31, 2021.  
The date of the move was not released in advance due to security reasons and to ensure the area could be kept safe as 
the work was completed. 
A public art collection curator was on site to ensure that the statue was properly handled and safely transported to 
storage until it can be re‐installed in a new location. The City will continue to explore new locations for the statue where 
additional context about Macdonald’s legacy can be added. A recommendation is to be before City Council by early 
2022. 
 
 

From: Jonathan Guignard <Jonathan.Guignard@globalnews.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 11:02 AM 
To: Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca> 
Subject: [External email] John A. Macdonald Statue 
 
Hi Desirae, 
 
I am looking for a quick statement in regards to the John A. Macdonald statue.  
 
Why was it taken down without the public knowing?  
Where has it gone and what happens next? 
 
Deadline is 2:30p.m., but the sooner the better   
 
Thanks! 
 
Jon 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments you were not 
expecting, even from known senders. Contact the Tech Service Centre at 306‐777‐7980 if the email is suspicious.  
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
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 8:18 AM
To: Wayne Gibson
Subject: FW: ML - JAM Statue 
Attachments: ML-JAM Statue Relocation.docx

 
 
Mark Sylvestre 
Coordinator , Cultural Development 
Parks, Recreation  and Cultural Services Department 
(W)  306  535‐2758 
msylvest@regina.ca 

 
 

From: Mark Sylvestre  
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 8:02 AM 
To: Emma Morris <EMORRIS@regina.ca> 
Subject: FW: ML ‐ JAM Statue  

Mark Sylvestre 
Coordinator , Cultural Development 
Parks, Recreation  and Cultural Services Department 
(W)  306  535‐2758 
msylvest@regina.ca 

 
 

From: Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca>  
Sent: Friday, April 9, 2021 9:02 AM 
To: Mark Sylvestre <MSYLVEST@regina.ca>; Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca>; Emma Morris <EMORRIS@regina.ca> 
Cc: Craig Lederhouse <CLEDERHO@regina.ca> 
Subject: ML ‐ JAM Statue  
 
Hi Mark, 

 

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



City of Regina - Media Lines 
 

John A. Macdonald Statue Relocation 
April 9, 2021 

 (not for external distribution - for use by spokespeople) 
____________________________________________________________________ 

16(1)(a)(b)(c)



16(1)(a)(b)(c)



16(1)(a)(b)(c)
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Krista Preston

From: Desirae Bernreuther
Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 2:20 PM
To: Wayne Gibson
Cc: Jill Sveinson; Craig Lederhouse
Subject: RE: JAM Legacy Review Engagement

Thanks Wayne! 
 

From: Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 2:19 PM 
To: Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca> 
Cc: Jill Sveinson <JSVEINSO@regina.ca>; Craig Lederhouse <CLEDERHO@regina.ca> 
Subject: RE: JAM Legacy Review Engagement 
 
Hi Desirae, 
 

Thanks, 
Wayne 
 
 

From: Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 2:15 PM 
To: Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca> 
Cc: Jill Sveinson <JSVEINSO@regina.ca>; Craig Lederhouse <CLEDERHO@regina.ca> 
Subject: RE: JAM Legacy Review Engagement 
 
Hey Wayne, 

From: Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 10:13 AM 
To: Ryan Pilon <RPILON@regina.ca>; Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca>; Kelsey Koshinsky 
<KKOSHINS@regina.ca>; Kathy Sabo <KSABO@regina.ca> 
Cc: Jill Sveinson <JSVEINSO@regina.ca>; Craig Lederhouse <CLEDERHO@regina.ca> 
Subject: RE: JAM Legacy Review Engagement 
 
Hey Ryan, 
 

16(1)(a)(b)

16(1)(a)(b)
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Here is the proposed text for social: 

It is already on our YouTube channel I think as it’s up on the Be Heard Regina page that will be published today. 
 
Thanks, 
Wayne 
 

From: Ryan Pilon <RPILON@regina.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 9:59 AM 
To: Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca>; Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca>; Kelsey Koshinsky 
<KKOSHINS@regina.ca>; Kathy Sabo <KSABO@regina.ca> 
Cc: Jill Sveinson <JSVEINSO@regina.ca>; Craig Lederhouse <CLEDERHO@regina.ca> 
Subject: RE: JAM Legacy Review Engagement 
 
Hey Desirae, 

Let me know if this works. 
 
Ryan Pilon 
Interactive Communications Consultant 
Citizen Experience 

 

From: Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 9:46 AM 
To: Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca>; Kelsey Koshinsky <KKOSHINS@regina.ca> 
Cc: Jill Sveinson <JSVEINSO@regina.ca>; Craig Lederhouse <CLEDERHO@regina.ca>; Ryan Pilon <RPILON@regina.ca> 
Subject: RE: JAM Legacy Review Engagement 

D 
 

From: Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 9:42 AM 
To: Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca>; Kelsey Koshinsky <KKOSHINS@regina.ca> 
Cc: Jill Sveinson <JSVEINSO@regina.ca>; Craig Lederhouse <CLEDERHO@regina.ca> 
Subject: JAM Legacy Review Engagement 
 

Non-Responsive

16(1)(a)(b)

Non-Responsive

16(1)(a)(b)

16(1)(b)
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Hi team, 
 
Attached is the final NR to announce public engagement for the John A. Macdonald Legacy Review. Louise and Mayor 
Masters have both approved. Please confirm when we might be able to issue today. 

Let me know if you have any questions. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 8:27 AM
To: Bradley Bellegarde
Cc: Emmaline Hill; Emma Morris; Wayne Gibson
Subject: RE: JAM Removal

Hi Brad, I just called to chat, is my understanding correct? 
 
Mark Sylvestre 
Coordinator , Cultural Development 
Parks, Recreation  and Cultural Services Department 
(W)  306  535‐2758 
msylvest@regina.ca 

 
 

From: Bradley Bellegarde <BBELLEGA@regina.ca>  
Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 8:24 AM 
To: Mark Sylvestre <MSYLVEST@regina.ca> 
Cc: Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca>; Emma Morris <EMORRIS@regina.ca>; Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca> 
Subject: Re: JAM Removal 
 
Good morning mark, 

Brad Bellegarde 
Cultural Diversity & Indigenous Relations Advisor 
Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services Department 
P: 306.531.8880 
F: 306.777.6828 
E: bbellegba@regina.ca 
Regina.ca 
  

   

 

From: Mark Sylvestre <MSYLVEST@regina.ca> 
Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 7:46 AM 
To: Bradley Bellegarde <BBELLEGA@regina.ca> 
Cc: Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca>; Emma Morris <EMORRIS@regina.ca>; Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca> 
Subject: JAM Removal  
  

16(1)(a)(b)

16(1)(a)(b)
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Thanks…Mark 
  
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

From: Jill Sveinson
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 11:55 AM
To: Craig Lederhouse; Wayne Gibson
Subject: RE: JAM Statue

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Minor sign edits below in Craig’s email. 
 

 
Thanks, 
Jill 

From: Craig Lederhouse <CLEDERHO@regina.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 10:34 AM 
To: Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca>; Jill Sveinson <JSVEINSO@regina.ca> 
Subject: RE: JAM Statue 

16(1)(a)(b)

16(1)(a)(b)
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From: Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 10:10 AM 
To: Jill Sveinson <JSVEINSO@regina.ca>; Craig Lederhouse <CLEDERHO@regina.ca> 
Cc: Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca>; Mark Sylvestre <MSYLVEST@regina.ca> 
Subject: RE: JAM Statue 
 
Jill or Craig? Any tweaks to the sign or social post content below? 
 
 

From: Mark Sylvestre <MSYLVEST@regina.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 10:04 AM 
To: Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca>; Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca> 
Cc: Jill Sveinson <JSVEINSO@regina.ca>; Craig Lederhouse <CLEDERHO@regina.ca> 
Subject: RE: JAM Statue 
 

Yes it does look good, please advise if the wording on the sign is good to go and I’ll work with the 
sign shop to get the sign developed and up as soon as possible. 
 
…Mark 
 
Mark Sylvestre 
Coordinator , Cultural Development 
Parks, Recreation  and Cultural Services Department 
(W)  306  535‐2758 
msylvest@regina.ca 

 
 

From: Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 10:00 AM 
To: Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca> 
Cc: Jill Sveinson <JSVEINSO@regina.ca>; Craig Lederhouse <CLEDERHO@regina.ca>; Mark Sylvestre 
<MSYLVEST@regina.ca> 
Subject: RE: JAM Statue 
 
This looks great. Thanks! 
 

From: Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 9:58 AM 
To: Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca> 
Cc: Jill Sveinson <JSVEINSO@regina.ca>; Craig Lederhouse <CLEDERHO@regina.ca> 
Subject: JAM Statue 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Emmaline, 
 
Glad to hear all went well with the statue moving this morning. Just wanted to update on a couple things: 
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Thoughts welcome. Thanks! 
 
 
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
Sent: Sunday, April 11, 2021 6:41 AM
To: Emmaline Hill; Kerri Davies Geisel; Wayne Gibson; Bradley Bellegarde; Emma Morris; Dagan Harding
Subject: RE: Legacy Review of Sir John A. Macdonald Statue

Thank you and well done Emmaline, it’s going to be fun on Tuesday morning. 
 
…Mark 
 
Mark Sylvestre 
Coordinator , Cultural Development 
Parks, Recreation  and Cultural Services Department 
(W)  306  535‐2758 
msylvest@regina.ca 

 
 

From: Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca>  
Sent: Sunday, April 11, 2021 6:29 AM 
To: Mark Sylvestre <MSYLVEST@regina.ca>; Kerri Davies Geisel <KDAVIESG@regina.ca>; Wayne Gibson 
<WGIBSON@regina.ca>; Bradley Bellegarde <BBELLEGA@regina.ca>; Emma Morris <EMORRIS@regina.ca>; Dagan 
Harding <DHARDING@regina.ca> 
Subject: FW: Legacy Review of Sir John A. Macdonald Statue 
 
Thanks everyone for your support to pull this together.  
 

From: Chris Holden <CHOLDEN@regina.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 4:00 PM 
To: Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca>; Laurie Shalley <LSHALLEY@regina.ca>; Jill Sveinson <JSVEINSO@regina.ca> 
Cc: Diana Hawryluk <DHAWRYLU@regina.ca>; Louise Folk <LFOLK@regina.ca> 
Subject: Legacy Review of Sir John A. Macdonald Statue 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
On behalf of ELT, thank you for your dedication to inform our members of Council about the first phase of the Sir John A. 
Macdonald statue legacy review. Each of you were well‐prepared and respectful as you provided thoughtful responses 
that supported Council in their decision‐making.  
 
I would also like to acknowledge Emmaline’s effort in responding to numerous Councillor inquiries prior to the March 31 
City Council meeting and pulling the relevant information related to engagement and public consultation in a very tight 
timeframe. 
 
Your contribution to advance the legacy review of Sir John A. Macdonald statue and continuous commitment to build 
understanding through engagement and outreach activities are greatly valued.  
 
Thank you, 
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Chris 
 
Chris Holden 
City Manager 
 
P: 306.777.7314 
E: cholden@regina.ca 
Regina.ca 
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Krista Preston

From: Jill Sveinson
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 11:11 AM
To: Craig Lederhouse; Desirae Bernreuther; Louise Folk
Cc: Wayne Gibson
Subject: RE: MEDIA REQUEST - APTN - John A Macdonald Statue removed 

Mayor said she will do this one. 
 
Thanks, 
Jill 
 

From: Craig Lederhouse <CLEDERHO@regina.ca>  
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 10:15 AM 
To: Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca>; Jill Sveinson <JSVEINSO@regina.ca>; Louise Folk <LFOLK@regina.ca> 
Cc: Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca> 
Subject: RE: MEDIA REQUEST ‐ APTN ‐ John A Macdonald Statue removed  

Craig 
 

From: Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca>  
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 10:10 AM 
To: Jill Sveinson <JSVEINSO@regina.ca>; Louise Folk <LFOLK@regina.ca>; Craig Lederhouse <CLEDERHO@regina.ca> 
Cc: Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca> 
Subject: MEDIA REQUEST ‐ APTN ‐ John A Macdonald Statue removed  
 
Hi Jill  Louise and Craig  

16(1)(a)(b)

16(1)(a)(b)
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Desirae Bernreuther 
Media Relations Consultant  
Communications & Engagement 
 
P: 306.777.7486  
C: 306.530.0970  
E: dbernreu@regina.ca  
Regina.ca 

 

 
 



Krista Preston

From: City of Regina Media Relations
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 3:32 PM
To: Emmaline Hill
Cc: Wayne Gibson; Jill Sveinson; Craig Lederhouse; Lorrie Snook; Debbie Herperger
Subject: RE: Media Request - JAM community consultation 

Lorrie and Debbie, 
Can you both please confirm that Laurie and Diana are okay with proceeding with an interview? If they want to review 
further key messages let us know.  
D 
 

From: Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 3:28 PM 
To: Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca> 
Cc: Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca>; Jill Sveinson <JSVEINSO@regina.ca>; Craig Lederhouse 
<CLEDERHO@regina.ca>; Lorrie Snook <LSNOOK@regina.ca>; Debbie Herperger <DHERPERG@regina.ca> 
Subject: RE: Media Request ‐ JAM community consultation  
 
Sure. Wayne and I should huddle about how we are framing the next steps. Let me know how you want to proceed.  
 

From: Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 3:26 PM 
To: Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca> 
Cc: Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca>; Jill Sveinson <JSVEINSO@regina.ca>; Craig Lederhouse 
<CLEDERHO@regina.ca>; Lorrie Snook <LSNOOK@regina.ca>; Debbie Herperger <DHERPERG@regina.ca> 
Subject: Media Request ‐ JAM community consultation  
 
Hi Emmaline. 

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 3:20 PM
To: Wayne Gibson; Mark Sylvestre
Cc: Emmaline Hill
Subject: Re: Media request - photo

I'll let you know when I have info on this. 
 
Emma 

From: Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca> 
Sent: April 13, 2021 3:17 PM 
To: Emma Morris <EMORRIS@regina.ca>; Mark Sylvestre <MSYLVEST@regina.ca> 
Cc: Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca> 
Subject: RE: Media request ‐ photo  
  
Hey Emma,  
  
Attached is the photo release form. Cropping is definitely an option too. Thanks! 
  
Wayne 
  

From: Emma Morris <EMORRIS@regina.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 3:07 PM 
To: Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca>; Mark Sylvestre <MSYLVEST@regina.ca> 
Cc: Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca> 
Subject: Re: Media request ‐ photo 
  

16(1)(a)(b)
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Hi, 
  

  
  
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
Sent: April 13, 2021 2:52 PM 
To: Emma Morris <EMORRIS@regina.ca>; Mark Sylvestre <MSYLVEST@regina.ca> 
Cc: Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca> 
Subject: Media request ‐ photo  
  
Hi team, 
  
We have a media request for a photo of the removal and I’ve looked through the photos Emma had.   

 

16(1)(a)(b)

16(1)(b)
16(1)(b)
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Please let me know ASAP. 
  
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
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 11:15 AM
To: Emmaline Hill
Cc: Wayne Gibson; Craig Lederhouse; Debbie Herperger; Lorrie Snook; Jill Sveinson
Subject: RE: Media request FYI JAM statue removed 

D 
 

From: Desirae Bernreuther  
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 10:56 AM 
To: Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca> 
Cc: Wayne Gibson (WGIBSON@regina.ca) <WGIBSON@regina.ca>; Craig Lederhouse <CLEDERHO@regina.ca>; Debbie 
Herperger <DHERPERG@regina.ca>; Lorrie Snook <LSNOOK@regina.ca>; Jill Sveinson <JSVEINSO@regina.ca> 
Subject: Media request FYI JAM statue removed  
 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 2:41 PM
To: Emmaline Hill
Cc: Craig Lederhouse; Wayne Gibson; Jill Sveinson; Debbie Herperger; Lorrie Snook
Subject: RE: Media request Leader Post -JAM statue removed 

Lorrie, can you confirm if Diana is okay with Emmaline calling? 
D 
 

From: Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 2:39 PM 
To: Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca> 
Cc: Craig Lederhouse <CLEDERHO@regina.ca>; Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca>; Jill Sveinson 
<JSVEINSO@regina.ca>; Debbie Herperger <DHERPERG@regina.ca>; Lorrie Snook <LSNOOK@regina.ca> 
Subject: RE: Media request Leader Post ‐JAM statue removed  
 
Yup I can do that if it’s approved by Diana. Is it just those questions?  
 

From: Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 2:38 PM 
To: Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca> 
Cc: Craig Lederhouse <CLEDERHO@regina.ca>; Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca>; Jill Sveinson 
<JSVEINSO@regina.ca>; Debbie Herperger <DHERPERG@regina.ca>; Lorrie Snook <LSNOOK@regina.ca> 
Subject: Media request Leader Post ‐JAM statue removed  
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 3:47 PM
To: Desirae Bernreuther; Diana Hawryluk; Lorrie Snook
Cc: Laurie Shalley; Wayne Gibson
Subject: RE: Question RE: Media request Leader Post -JAM statue removed 

 

From: Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 3:36 PM 
To: Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca>; Diana Hawryluk <DHAWRYLU@regina.ca>; Lorrie Snook <LSNOOK@regina.ca> 
Subject: RE: Question RE: Media request Leader Post ‐JAM statue removed  
 
Thanks Diana and Emmaline! 
Let me know how your interview goes. 
I don’t expect it will be very long. 
D 
 

From: Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 3:28 PM 
To: Diana Hawryluk <DHAWRYLU@regina.ca>; Lorrie Snook <LSNOOK@regina.ca> 
Cc: Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca> 
Subject: RE: Question RE: Media request Leader Post ‐JAM statue removed  
 
Great, just wanted to make sure since we haven’t done anything live on this yet.  
 
 

From: Diana Hawryluk <DHAWRYLU@regina.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 3:24 PM 
To: Lorrie Snook <LSNOOK@regina.ca> 
Cc: Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca>; Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca> 
Subject: RE: Question RE: Media request Leader Post ‐JAM statue removed  
 
Hi 
I am fine you doing the media 
 
Thanks 
D 
 

From: Lorrie Snook <LSNOOK@regina.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 3:20 PM 
To: Diana Hawryluk <DHAWRYLU@regina.ca> 
Cc: Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca>; Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca> 
Subject: Question RE: Media request Leader Post ‐JAM statue removed  
 

16(1)(b)
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HI … are you ok with Emmaline responding to the media on this request? 
 
Lorrie 
 

From: Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 3:17 PM 
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
 
Thanks Emmaline, 

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 12:55 PM
To: Wayne Gibson
Subject: Re: Sir John A Macdonald Signage



2

Sent from my iPhone 
 
 

On Apr 13, 2021, at 12:43 PM, Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca> wrote: 

  
Hi Mark, 
  
The text for the sign was amended a bit. Here is what was approved by Jill: 
  
As directed by City Council on March 31, 2021, the statue representing Sir John A. Macdonald has been 
moved to temporary storage.  
  
It will be reinstalled at a location (to be determined) where additional context can be provided about 
Macdonald’s legacy. A recommendation will be before Council by early 2022 at the latest. 
  
The City of Regina invites you to visit beheard.regina.ca to join the community dialogue around 
Macdonald’s legacy.  
  
A commitment to illuminating a more comprehensive history of colonization and its harmful effects on 
Indigenous peoples is an important part of the City’s responsibility to engage in Truth and Reconciliation. 
  
Good to proceed from our end. 
  
Thanks, 
Wayne 
  
  
  

From: Mark Sylvestre <MSYLVEST@regina.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 10:57 AM 
To: Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca> 
Subject: Sir John A Macdonald Signage 

 

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
<image001.png> 
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Krista Preston

From: Ryan Pilon
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 1:43 PM
To: Wayne Gibson
Cc: Craig Lederhouse
Subject: RE: Social Post - Tuesday

Perfect. 
 
Ryan Pilon 
Interactive Communications Consultant 
Citizen Experience 

 

From: Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 1:33 PM 
To: Ryan Pilon <RPILON@regina.ca> 
Cc: Craig Lederhouse <CLEDERHO@regina.ca> 
Subject: RE: Social Post ‐ Tuesday 
 
Hey Ryan, 
 
Slight tweak. 
 

Today, the Sir John A. Macdonald statue moved from Victoria Park into temporary storage, as per City Council’s direction. 
Visit  
https://bit.ly/3a9v0Zd to join the community conversation about Macdonald’s legacy. 
 

 
 
 

From: Ryan Pilon <RPILON@regina.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 1:21 PM 
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 12:23 PM 
To: Ryan Pilon <RPILON@regina.ca> 
Cc: Craig Lederhouse <CLEDERHO@regina.ca> 
Subject: Social Post ‐ Tuesday 
 
Hi Ryan, 
 
Please add the following post to our social media schedule for early this afternoon. Link to the Legacy Review page on Be 
Heard Regina please.  If it doesn’t pull up a suitable image, please use the image from the project page (attached). 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 11:20 AM
To: Emmaline Hill
Cc: Wayne Gibson; Jill Sveinson; Craig Lederhouse; Laurie Shalley; Debbie Herperger; Lorrie Snook
Subject: RE: [External email] Removal of Statue - Leader-Post

Thanks Emmaline, 

D 
 

From: Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca>  
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 11:19 AM 
To: City of Regina Media Relations <mediarelations@regina.ca> 
Cc: Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca>; Jill Sveinson <JSVEINSO@regina.ca>; Craig Lederhouse 
<CLEDERHO@regina.ca>; Laurie Shalley <LSHALLEY@regina.ca>; Debbie Herperger <DHERPERG@regina.ca>; Lorrie 
Snook <LSNOOK@regina.ca> 
Subject: RE: [External email] Removal of Statue ‐ Leader‐Post 

From: City of Regina Media Relations <mediarelations@regina.ca>  
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 11:15 AM 
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
Subject: FW: [External email] Removal of Statue ‐ Leader‐Post 
 
Hi Emmaline, 

Thank you! 
D 
 

From: Salloum, Alec <AlSalloum@postmedia.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 9:20 AM 
To: City of Regina Media Relations <mediarelations@regina.ca> 
Subject: [External email] Removal of Statue ‐ Leader‐Post 

16(1)(a)(b)
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Hi Desirae, 
 
Just wondering when the statue of John A Macdonald is actually set to come down? We are, obviously, very 
interested in getting pictures and video of the process. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Alec 

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
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 10:01 AM
To: Wayne Gibson; Craig Lederhouse
Subject: FW: Sir John A Macdonald Statue Removal

Wayne – do you have this on your radar?? 
 

From: Jim Nicol <JNICOL@regina.ca>  
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 9:59 AM 
To: Andrew Stevens <ASTEVENS@regina.ca>; Bob Hawkins <BHAWKINS@regina.ca>; Cheryl Stadnichuk 
<CSTADNIC@regina.ca>; Daniel LeBlanc <DLEBLANC@regina.ca>; Jason Mancinelli <JMANCINE@regina.ca>; John 
Findura <JFINDURA@regina.ca>; Landon Mohl <LMOHL@regina.ca>; Lori Bresciani <LBRESCIA@regina.ca>; Sandra 
Masters <SMASTERS@regina.ca>; Shanon Zachidniak <SZACHIDN@regina.ca>; Terina Shaw <TSHAW@regina.ca> 
Cc: ELT <ELT@regina.ca>; Amber Ackerman <AACKERMA@regina.ca>; Byron Werry <BWERRY@regina.ca>; Dawn 
Kobayashi <DKOBAYAS@regina.ca>; Councillors <Councillors@regina.ca>; Jill Sveinson <JSVEINSO@regina.ca> 
Subject: Sir John A Macdonald Statue Removal 
 
I am forwarding an email from Diana Hawryluk providing an update respecting the Sir John A. Macdonald statue. 
 
 
Jim Nicol 
City Clerk 
City of Regina 
2476 Victoria Avenue 
Regina, SK    S4P 3C8 
 
_____________________________________________________ 
 
Good morning Mayor Masters and Councillors, 
 
Please be advised that the John A. Macdonald statue will be removed from Victoria Park on Tuesday, April 
13th at 6:30 a.m. It is anticipated that the removal will take 1.5 to 2 hours and the public art collection curator 
will be in attendance to ensure that the statue is protected and transported appropriately. The statue will be 
moved to a City facility and will be stored inside until the appropriate new location has been identified.  
 
Administration has confirmed with Elder/Knowledge Keeper Larry Oakes that no ceremony will be required for 
removal of the statue. 
 
Once the statue has been removed, the area will be secured to ensure the plinth is safe. 
 
Should you have any questions, please let me know. 
 
Regards, 
Diana  
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Krista Preston

From: Mark Sylvestre
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 9:09 AM
To: Emmaline Hill; Wayne Gibson
Cc: Emma Morris
Subject: RE: [External email] RE: Sir John A Mcdonald  Statue

…mark 
 
Mark Sylvestre 
Coordinator , Cultural Development 
Parks, Recreation  and Cultural Services Department 
(W)  306  535‐2758 
msylvest@regina.ca 

 
 

From: Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca>  
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 8:53 AM 
To: Mark Sylvestre <MSYLVEST@regina.ca>; Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca> 
Cc: Emma Morris <EMORRIS@regina.ca> 
Subject: RE: [External email] RE: Sir John A Mcdonald Statue 

From: Mark Sylvestre <MSYLVEST@regina.ca>  
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 8:50 AM 
To: Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca>; Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca> 
Cc: Emma Morris <EMORRIS@regina.ca> 
Subject: FW: [External email] RE: Sir John A Mcdonald Statue 
 

FYI 
 
Mark Sylvestre 
Coordinator , Cultural Development 
Parks, Recreation  and Cultural Services Department 
(W)  306  535‐2758 
msylvest@regina.ca 

 

16(1)(a)(b)
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From: Gall, Todd <TGall@reginapolice.ca>  
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 8:33 AM 
To: Mark Sylvestre <MSYLVEST@regina.ca> 
Cc: Emma Morris <EMORRIS@regina.ca> 
Subject: RE: [External email] RE: Sir John A Mcdonald Statue 
 
Absolutely! 
 

From: Mark Sylvestre <MSYLVEST@regina.ca>  
Sent: April 1, 2021 8:30 AM 
To: Gall, Todd <TGall@reginapolice.ca> 
Cc: Emma Morris <EMORRIS@regina.ca> 
Subject: RE: [External email] RE: Sir John A Mcdonald Statue 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Thank you! Depending on the time we do it, but if there is a crowd we may need security of some sort 
to ensure social distancing. Just another thought. 
 
Mark Sylvestre 
Coordinator , Cultural Development 
Parks, Recreation  and Cultural Services Department 
(W)  306  535‐2758 
msylvest@regina.ca 

 
 

From: Gall, Todd <TGall@reginapolice.ca>  
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 8:18 AM 
To: Mark Sylvestre <MSYLVEST@regina.ca> 
Cc: Emma Morris <EMORRIS@regina.ca> 
Subject: RE: [External email] RE: Sir John A Mcdonald Statue 
 
Yup absolutely we should have some answers shortly on what our presence will look like. Then we can create a plan 
from there. 
 
Todd 
 

From: Mark Sylvestre <MSYLVEST@regina.ca>  
Sent: April 1, 2021 8:13 AM 
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
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Thanks, a another question we have folks also might be are you to able provide a police presence 
when the work is being we wondering what’s appropriate and what your thoughts are. I think Victoria 
went well, it was few years back and it’s still in storage and they are working to relocate.. 
 
…Mark 
 
Mark Sylvestre 
Coordinator , Cultural Development 
Parks, Recreation  and Cultural Services Department 
(W)  306  535‐2758 
msylvest@regina.ca 

 
 

From: Gall, Todd <TGall@reginapolice.ca>  
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 8:05 AM 
To: Mark Sylvestre <MSYLVEST@regina.ca> 
Cc: Emma Morris <EMORRIS@regina.ca> 
Subject: RE: [External email] RE: Sir John A Mcdonald Statue 
 
OK sounds good. This is good start. I will discuss with bosses and come back with some suggestions. 
How’d it end up if Victoria by the way?? Any major issues? I don’t watch the news haha 
 

From: Mark Sylvestre <MSYLVEST@regina.ca>  
Sent: April 1, 2021 8:00 AM 
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

 
Hey thanks for getting back to me, and yes COVID is getting old and I suspect we will be in this for 
longer than people think. By way of this email I’m connecting you with my colleague Emma Morris.  
 
Thanks for your question, overall we are looking for your thoughts on security or a police presence 
during removal. We have given senior leadership a timeline of a month and will be working with a 
general contractor on removal and have identified a place for storage. Yes we are prepared to pay 
and we would take your advice on how many but I suspect  2 or so if we go that route. We are also 
open to suggestions as to what time of day to remove it, the City of Victoria did it in the middle of the 
night with Police presence I think. 
 
Emma, if I’ve missed some something please weigh in. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 7:34 AM 
To: Mark Sylvestre <MSYLVEST@regina.ca> 
Subject: [External email] RE: Sir John A Mcdonald Statue 
 
Good morning Mark, 
Things are good over hear friend. Sick of this covid crap.. other than that haha. 
Hmm I'm a good place to start. 
I guess there will be a couple questions. 
 
‐whats the time line would you expect. 
‐would you pay for special duty. 
‐ how many officers would you require? 
‐ when are you looking to do the move. 
 
I will pass it up the line as well. 
 
We will make it work one way or another. 
 
Chat soon, 
Todd 
 
 
 
 
 
Sent from my Galaxy 

 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Original message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Mark Sylvestre <MSYLVEST@regina.ca>  
Date: 2021‐03‐31 4:43 p.m. (GMT‐06:00)  
To: "Gall, Todd" <TGall@reginapolice.ca>  
Subject: Sir John A Mcdonald Statue  
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Hi Todd, we haven’t chatted for a while and I hope you are keeping well. I’m reaching out to you 
today to enquire who I would talk too regarding if RPS would provide security if City Council approves 
the removal of the Sir John A Macdonald Statue.  
  
…Mark 
  
Mark Sylvestre 



5

Coordinator , Cultural Development 
Parks, Recreation  and Cultural Services Department 
(W)  306  535‐2758 
msylvest@regina.ca 

 
  
DISCLAIMER: The information transmitted is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential, proprietary 
and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, distribution or other use of or the taking of any action in reliance 
upon this information is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete or destroy this 
message and any copies.  
 

 
This email and all attachments are privileged and confidential. If you or your organization are not the intended recipient, you must not disclose or use the 
information contained in either this email or any of its attachments. If you have received this email in error, please tell us immediately by return email and delete 
the documents from your computer system. You may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone without our express permission. 
 

 
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

DISCLAIMER: The information transmitted is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential, 
proprietary and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, distribution or other use of or the taking of any 
action in reliance upon this information is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and 
delete or destroy this message and any copies.  
 

 
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
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 8:49 AM
To: Wayne Gibson; Mark Sylvestre
Subject: FW: Sir John A. Macdonald Statue

FYI 
 

From: Emmaline Hill  
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 8:48 AM 
To: Ashley Thompson <ATHOMPSO@regina.ca> 
Subject: RE: Sir John A. Macdonald Statue 
 
Yes for sure.  
 

From: Ashley Thompson <ATHOMPSO@regina.ca>  
Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 8:28 AM 
To: Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca> 
Subject: Sir John A. Macdonald Statue 
 
Hi Emmaline, 
 
Our office has already been receiving phone calls regarding when the statue will be taken down, will there be a 
ceremony, etc. Will your area be notifying the interested parties or notifying the public regarding theses details once 
they are finalized? 
 
Thank, 
 
Ashley Thompson 
Council Officer 
Office of the City Clerk 
 
P: 306.777.7199 
F: 306.777.6809 
E: athompson@regina.ca 
Regina.ca 
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Krista Preston

From: Kelsey Koshinsky
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 9:16 AM
To: Wayne Gibson; Legacy Review
Subject: RE: [External email] Statue of Sir John A.

Kelsey Koshinsky 
Interactive Communications Consultant 
Citizen Experience 
 
P: 306.751.4245 
E: kkoshins@regina.ca 
Regina.ca 
 

 
 

From: Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 9:04 AM 
To: Legacy Review <legacyreview@regina.ca> 
Cc: Kelsey Koshinsky <KKOSHINS@regina.ca> 
Subject: RE: [External email] Statue of Sir John A. 
 
Hey Emmaline, 

Thanks, 
Wayne 
 

From: Legacy Review <legacyreview@regina.ca>  
Sent: Sunday, April 11, 2021 12:40 PM 
To: Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca> 
Subject: FW: [External email] Statue of Sir John A. 

Emmaline 
 

16(1)(a)(b)

16(1)(a)(b)

16(1)(a)(b)
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From:    
Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 11:44 PM 
To: Legacy Review <legacyreview@regina.ca> 
Subject: [External email] Statue of Sir John A. 

28(1)

28(1)
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Sent from Mail for Windows 10 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments you were not 
expecting, even from known senders. Contact the Tech Service Centre at 306‐777‐7980 if the email is suspicious.  

28(1)






